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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	August 29, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending September 2, 2025

This warrant list represents one check run and one EFT run.
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Warrant Numbers: 990092-990235 8,618,470.59 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7340-7342 34,990.54 $           

Total Disbursements: 8,653,461.13 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,367,023.58 $    

Fund 3611 17,568.00 $         

Fund 3723 925,621.50 $       

Fund 3725 453,828.43 $       

Fund 3904 106,731.49 $       

Fund 3905 1,410,782.05 $    

Fund 3907 594,003.53 $       

Fund 3936 1,065,279.04 $    

Fund 3937 927,182.65 $       

Fund 4100 922,490.89 $       

Fund 4210 298,081.30 $       

Fund 4220 19.28 $                

Fund 7111 203,718.13 $       

Fund 7130 2,634.32 $           

Fund 7921 229,008.53 $       

Fund 7922 48,672.21 $         

Fund 8915 80,729.72 $         

Fund 9210 86.48 $                
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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